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Those numbers have increased substantially since the 20t
We’re up to about 750 chromebooks and 185 hotspots distributed.

From: Hastings, Ronald L.

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1:10 PM
To: Huston, Celia J. <chuston@sbccd.cc.ca.us>
Subject: FW: Chromebook and Hotspot numbers

Celia,
These might be useful as an accreditation addendum.
Ron

From: Hastings, Ronald L.

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 12:00 PM

To: Thayer, Scott W. <sthayer@sbccd.cc.ca.us>; Carlos, Raymond A. <rcarlos@sbccd.cc.ca.us>
Subject: Chromebook and Hotspot numbers

Here are the latest numbers from the library.

Chromebooks

918 online applications
347 no-shows

85 walk-ins

650 checked out

47 returned

603 in use

Hotspots

194 online applications

147 no-shows

40 walk-ins (suspended as of 8/19)
87 checked out

2 returned

85 in use

Ron Hastings | Director of Library and Learning Support
Services
Division of Academic Success and Learning Services
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San Bernardino Valley College

www.valleycollege.edu
Office: (909) 384-8542

701 S. Mount Vernon Avenue, San Bernardino, CA 92410

San Bernardino Valley College maintains a culture of continuous improvement and a commitment to provide
high-quality education, innovative instruction, and services to a diverse community of learners. Its mission is to
prepare students for transfer to four-year universities, to enter the workforce by earning applied degrees and
certificates, to foster economic growth and global competitiveness through workforce development, and to
improve the quality of life in the Inland Empire and beyond.
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